

## EB report:

- 3 meetings
- Completed decommissioning
- Support Physics and S/W Coord
- Set conference and project priorities
- Liaised with Speakers Bureau

## Staff Effort:

STFC made money available to support Paolo, but he is now moving on and Paul (Kyberd) is taking over.

Chris Hunt is now the only RA not formally 50% on other projects

**Critical Publications need to be finished**

**Papers:** Reported in the plenary

**Legacy:** Agreed with STFC to work together to publicise the MICE legacy at the time of the submission/publication of first cooling results in Nature Physics

Ken will be looking for help/support in the EB

## **Future meetings:**

CM54: 27th and 28th June 2019

CM55: 24th and 25th October 2019

Analysis workshops:

April 16<sup>th</sup> 17<sup>th</sup> in Glasgow

VC

18 April

16 May

# Project Manager's report

Colin Whyte

## Equipment:

RAL disposal complete. Hall stripped

Daresbury: Berkeley RF paperwork in process for disposal

There are various pieces of equipment with a financial value. Disposal could realise money for MICE travel.

Obtaining the money may be tricky.

